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515 West Point Avenue

University City, MO 63130

June 14, 1988

Dr. Laurence F, Friedman

Nuclear Material Safety Section A

Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards
Region I - Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Rd.

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Dr. Friedman:

According to a letter I received from John D. Kinneman, dated March 30,
1988, regarding the Shieldalloy facility at Newfield, New Jersey, Oak
Ridge Associated Universities was at that time in the process of analyzing
the samples and data they'd collected during their field inspection on
October 19, 1987. Would you please tell me if the ORAU report is now
available and if so how to obtain a copy -—- or if easier for you, would
you please forward this letter to the appropriate agency?

I would be happy to pay for photocopying and postage.

Sincerely,

fauy Dy
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